
From: Jones, William V, EMNRD
To: Jennifer L. Bradfute; Michael Feldewert (MFeldewert@hollandhart.com); Brooks, David K, EMNRD
Cc: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD
Subject: Wolfcamp Cases; Marathon 16076 vs BTA 16024 Bone Spring Cases: Marathon 16077 vs BTA 16161, 16162
Date: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 6:23:00 PM
Attachments: Ogden Lease - BTA HZ wells - Letter of Support - Holland Hart - 2018 05 22.pdf

 
 

From: Riley, Heather, EMNRD 
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 4:47 PM
To: Jones, William V, EMNRD <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD
<Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us>; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>;
Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us>; Dawson, Scott, EMNRD
<Scott.Dawson@state.nm.us>
Cc: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD <florene.davidson@state.nm.us>
Subject: FW: BTA Ogden Wells
 
FYI
 
Heather Riley
Director
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, NM  87505
(505) 476-3468
 

From: John Pool <jpool@sdxresources.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 4:24 PM
To: Riley, Heather, EMNRD <Heather.Riley@state.nm.us>
Subject: BTA Ogden Wells
 
 
Heather,
 
Please see the attached letter in opposition of the Marathon wells and in support of the BTA
wells on the Ogden lease.
 
 
Best Regards,
John Pool
TayMor Enterprises, Inc.
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